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CONTRACTOR’S INQUIRY RESPONSES 
 

THE HARMONY COURT 
MEDIAN LANDSCAPE IMPROVEMENTS 

EDEN TOWNSHIP, ALAMEDA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 
 

The responses to contractors' inquiries, unless incorporated into a formal addendum to the contract, 
are not a part of the contract and are provided for the contractor's convenience only. In some instances, 
the question and answer may represent a summary of the matters discussed rather than a word-for-
word recitation. The responses may be considered along with all other information furnished to 
prospective bidders for the purpose of bidding on the project. The availability or use of information 
provided in the responses to contractors' inquiries is not to be construed in any way as a waiver of the 
provisions of section 2-1.07 of the Standard Specifications or any other provision of the contract, the 
plans, Standard Specifications or Special Provisions, nor to excuse the contractor from full compliance 
with those contract requirements. Bidders are cautioned that subsequent responses or contract 
addenda may affect or vary a response previously given and any such subsequent response or addenda 
should be taken into consideration when submitting a bid for the project. Inquiries must be submitted 
by the deadline specified in the project Special Provisions. 
 
This document will be continuously updated.  It is the contractor’s responsibility to check for updates. 
 

UPDATED (06-5-2023):     (Legend:  T = telephone;  PBM = pre-bid meeting;   E = email) 
 

Inquiry 
No. 

Inquiry Response 

1PBM 

Where do we go to get the list of 

attendees? 

List of Attendees will be made available via 

County's project website: 

 

. 

2PBM 
When does the County want to start the 

Project? 

 Mid-June/Early July 2023 

3E 

I have a quick question on this bid. Do 

we have to include import topsoil for 

planting as per the details, or can we 

assume amended site soil? If we have 

to include import topsoil, what should 

be soil depth? Please clarify. 

As shown on Details 2 and 3 on Sheet 8, each 
planting hole is to contain a mix of 70% imported 
topsoil and 30% organic compost. The soil depth 
in each hole would depend on the container size. 
As shown on the detail, the rootball rests on 
native soil, and the planting hole is 1-1/2 times 
wider than the rootball.   

4E ➢   

5E ➢   

6E ➢   

7E ➢   

8E   

9E   

10E   

11E   

12E   
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13E   
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27E   
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29E   

30E   

31E   

32E   

33E   

34E   

35E   

36E   

37E   

38E   

39E   
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